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Dear Peter

601/7686/6 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Foundation Diploma in Performing Arts
601/7687/8 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Diploma in Performing Arts
603/0302/5 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Extended Diploma in Performing Arts

| am please to have been consulted in the development of the qualifications listed above.

| can confirm that we consider these qualifcations to be suitable for consideration in our
admissions process to our degree programmes in Performing Arts subjects in line with
published UCAS tariff rating.

We consider that these qualifications provide opportunities for students to develop the skills
and knowledge they will need to progress higher education.

It is important to note that we do not offer preferential treatment to applicants with any
particular Level 3 qualifications in accordance with our equal opportunities and admissions
policies.

Yours sincerely,

g

Dr. Jane Carr
Head of School: Media and Performance
University of Bedfordshire

Registered Office
University Square Luton
Bedfordshire LU1 3JU

{ . England
s *Stonewall ¢ Y INVESTORS .
oty O v Gold Vice Chancell
BIVERSITY CHAMPION % _ IN PEOPLE Bill Rarmel




